
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD 
Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1 :39 PM 
Gary Larson 

Subject: RE: Case 20214 

O.K. Gary, 

I will get 20214 going. 

I had another e-mail regarding 20215? 

Thanks, 

SD 

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:37 PM 
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20214 

Scott, 

No, I'm not dismissing case 20214, which was heard on February 7. 

I did dismiss Case 20213; however, I filed a new Lime Rock application for CP in the N/2 N/2 of Section 
13, T18S, R26E, which is Case 20319 and is on the April 4 docket. 

Gary 

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:16 PM 
To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: Case 20214 

Lime Rock for CP for the Yeso In the S/2 S/2 of Section 13-T18S-R26E. SHL Lot 4, last take point Unit M of same section 

Case 20213 for the N/2 N/2 of the same section 13 above was dismissed. SHL Lot 1 in Section 18-T18S-R27E, last take 

point Unit D of Section 13-T18S-R26E 

Thanks Gary, 

SD 
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From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 12:59 PM 
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20214 

Scott, 

Please refresh my memory - what case is that? 

Gary 

From: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 11:57 AM 
To: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Subject: Case 20214 

Mr. Larson, 

I was wondering if you are going to request the above case to be dismissed? 

Thanks, 

Jc.all Da.u1A.OH. 

~ Pe.i:Jz.ul.c.u.. Gc.uluyLu:. 
Pe.i:Jz.ul.c.u.. Jp.e.cialLu:. cAcl.vu.nc.c.cL 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Phone: (SOS) 476-3480 
Fax(505)476-3462 
scott.dawson@state.nm.us 
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